
State of Florida 

 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
 

DATE: May 5, 2017 

TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Mary Anne Helton, Deputy General Counsel 

RE: Docket 160101-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, and 
Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

 
 Please place the attached email correspondence to House Speaker Corcoran, Senate 
Majority Simpson, and Pasco Co. Tax Collector Mike Fasano in the above referenced docket 
file. 
 
 Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
MAH/nah 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAY 08, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04709-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Nancy Harrison 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mary Anne Helton 
Friday, May 05, 2017 4:32 PM 
SIMPSON.WILTON@flsenate.gov; richard.corcoran@myfloridahouse.gov 
Office of Commissioner Brown; ~ared.ochs@myfloridahouse.govl; 
I Rogers.rachel@flsenate.govl; I mikemoore@ pascocountyfl.netl; 
'mwells@pascocountyfl.netl; lroakley@pascocountyfl.net'; lkstarkey@pascocountyfl.net'; 
~mariano@pascocountyfl.net'; lmbaker@pascocountyfl.net'; 
ljsteinsnyder@pascocountyfl.netl; 'MFasano@pascotaxes.com'; lamr328@hotmail.coml; 
JR Kelly; lsayler.erik@leg.state.fl.usl; Keith Hetrick; Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; 
IPCFiynn@uiwater.coml; 'jphoy@uiwater.coml; lmfriedman@ff-attorneys.coml; 
'brian@brianarmstronglaw.coml; lmcarballa@pascocountyfl.netl; 
'rmarin@pascocountyfl.net'; Katherine Fleming; ljohn.truitt@dep.state.fl.us'; 
bbilenky@mansonbolves.com 
RE: Utilities Inc. Summertree Water Syatem 
Corcoranletter5-5-17.pdf 

Dear Speaker Corcoran and Senate Majority Leader Simpson: 

Please see the attached response to your letter to Chairman Brown. 

Mary Anne Helton 
Deputy General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
mhelton@psc.state.fl.us 
850.413.6096 

From: Ochs, Jared [mailto:Jared.Ochs@myftoridahouse.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 10:03 AM 
To: 'Flip Mellinger'; Office of Commissioner Brown; 'Mary.Yeargan@dep.state.ft.us' 
Cc: Mike Moore; Mike Wells; Ron Oakley; Kathryn Starkey; Jack Mariano; Michele Baker; Jeffrey Steinsnyder; 'Mike 
Fasano'; 'Ann Marie Ryan'; Simpson, Wilton; Perrin, Rachel; Sayler, Erik; Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; 'Brian Armstrong'; 
Michael J. carballa; Robert G. Marin; 'Patrick Flynn'; John Hoy; 'kevin.cleary@dep.state.ft.us'; 'Ralph Lair' 
Subject: RE: Utilities Inc. Summertree Water Syatem 

Commissioner Brown, 

Please see the attached letter from Majority Leader Simpson and Speaker Corcoran. 

Jared M. Ochs 
Office of the Speaker 
850-717-5000 
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Nancy Harrison 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Mr. Fasano: 

Mary Anne Helton 
Friday, May 05, 2017 4:39 PM 
'MFasano@pascotaxes.com' 
Office of Commissioner Brown; SIMPSON.WILTON@flsenate.gov; 
richard.corcoran@myfloridahouse.gov; jared.ochs@myfloridahouse.gov'; 
'Rogers.rachel@flsenate.gov'; 'mikemoore@pascocountyfl.net'; 
'mwells@pascocountyfl.net'; 'roakley@pascocountyfl.net'; 'kstarkey@pascocountyfl.net'; 
jmariano@pascocountyfl.net'; 'mbaker@pascocountyfl.net'; 
'jsteinsnyder@pascocountyfl.net'; 'amr328@hotmail.com'; JR Kelly; 
'sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us'; Keith Hetrick; Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; 
'PCFiynn@uiwater.com'; 'jphoy@uiwater.com'; 'mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com'; 
'brian@brianarmstronglaw.com'; 'r'ncarballa@pascocountyfl.net'; 
'rmarin@pascocountyfl.net'; Katherine Fleming; 'john.truitt@dep.state.fl.us'; 
'bbilenky@mansonbolves.com' 
Response to May 1, 2017, Letter from Mike Fasano, Tax Collector 
Fasanoletter5-5-17.pdf 

Please see the attached letter in response to your letter to Chairman Brown. 

Mary Anne Helton 
Deputy General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
mhelton@psc.state.fl.us 
850.413.6096 
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